From: Heidi Costello

To: Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: Potential amendment to Comp Plan Amendment 8
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 12:12:54 PM

From: Keith Scully

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Jessica Simulcik Smith; Debbie Tarry

Subject: FW: Potential amendment to Comp Plan Amendment 8

Hi Debbie and Jessica,

Revised version after speaking with Tom McCormick:

Amend the first phrase of Amendment 8 to read: Adopt a volume to capacity ratio (V/C) to not exceed an Average
Daily Trip limit (ADT) of 4,000 trips for Richmond Beach Drive north of NW 196th Street.

Remainder of the Amendment to remain as proposed.

Thanks!
Keith
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